

FW: Draft Press Release from Fitch

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 11:26:05 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-19+Draft+Ontario+RAC+to+IRE.pdf (153.11 kB)

FYI - draft press release from Fitch attached.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: June-19-17 3:50 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Draft Press Release from Fitch
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Sorry – forgot you guys on the request...k

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: June-19-17 3:48 PM
To: Goodwin, David (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: FW: Draft Press Release from Fitch
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi there –

Please take a look and get back to Patrick early tomorrow with any factual corrections.
Thanks, KP

From: Bonnie Lemcke [<mailto:Bonnie.Lemcke@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: June-19-17 1:42 PM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Lewis, Brian (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Esmail, Selena (MOF); Lewis, Paul (MOF); Tarin, Ghufra (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: Draft Press Release from Fitch
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi everyone,

Here is the draft of the press release from Fitch. Please review for factual errors and let me know by early tomorrow. I need to send back to Fitch by 11:30.

Thanks,
Bonnie
